EVAN GUTMAN

From: EVAN GUTMAN

Sent: Saturday, May 15, 2021 10:29 AM

To: rd@ecert.comcastbiz.net

Cc: Evan Gutman (egutman@gutmanvaluations.com)

Subject: RE: CITIBANK, N.A. v EVAN GUTMAN

Attachments: MOTION FOR LEAVE TO AMEND COUNTERCLAIM TO ALLOW CLAIM FOR PUNITIVE

DAMAGES.pdf; MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME.pdf

Dear Mr. Debski,

Attached please find copies of documents provided to the Court for the Hearing
scheduled this Tuesday, May 18, 2021. Also, please be advised | received your
Settlement Offer, which is hereby REJECTED. | am NOT presenting any Counteroffer
at this time.

Very truly yours,

Evan Gutman CPA, JD

EVAN GUTMAN CPA, JD

Business Valuation & Tax Services
Boca Raton, FL 33432

561-990-7440

201-400-6459 (Cell)
egutman@agutmanvaluations.com
Website: www.gutmanvaluations.com

CONFIDENTIALITY AND TAX NOTICE — The following, including attachments
is not intended to be a tax or legal opinion and does not address all pertinent tax
issues surrounding the subject matter. The information contained int his electronic
mail transmission is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above. The Department of Treasury has issued guidelines for tax
practitioners known as Circular 230. In accordance with these guidelines, you are
hereby advised that any tax information contained in this email, including any
attachment is not intended to be used for purpose of avoiding any tax-related penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code.



DEBSKI & ASSOCIATES, P.A.

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

PosST OFFICEBOX 47718

(800) 733-0717 JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32247

(904) 425-0901 Facsimile

Florida Relay TTY: 711 (904) 425-0906
May 13, 2021

FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY

EVAN S GUTMAN
1675 NW 4TH AVE APT 511
BOCA RATON FL 33432-3505

Plaintiff: Citibank, N.A.

Account No.: ¥¥x***xx*xxxx6457 Brand Name: CITI MASTERCARD
Balance: $11,292.15

Our File No.: K1903856

Dear Mr. Gutman:

Please find enclosed an offer to settle Citibank, N.A.’s complaint against you and your counterclaim
against my client. My client is proposing that both parties enter into a Joint Stipulation of Dismissal on
both our claim and your counterclaim with the enclosed proposed order that will dismiss the case with
prejudice and both parties will pay their own costs and fees, if any. If you wish to accept our offer of
settlement, I will need to have the enclosed Stipulation signed by you and returned to my office by
Monday May 17, 2021 by 4:00 P.M. so we can file it with the Court and cancel the hearing on the May
18,2021. You can return the Stipulation by fax or by email.

If we are able to settle this case, you will avoid the possibility that a Judgment may be entered against you
and the expense of continued litigation. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this offer,
please contact me at my office at the number listed above. I look forwarded to hearing from you and
resolving this case.

This communication is from a debt collector. This letter is an attempt to collect a debt and any
information obtained will be used for that purpose.

Sincerely,

Debski & Associates, P.A.
By:

Michael Thiel Debski

Attorney at Law

RD:167.frm MTD

Enclosures: Joint Stipulation and Order



IN THE COUNTY COURT IN THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FOR PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

CASE NUMBER: 50-2020-CC-005756-XXXX-MB DIV:
CITIBANK, N.A.,

Plaintiff,
VS.

EVAN S GUTMAN,
Defendant.
/

JOINT STIPULATION OF DISMISSAL

COMES NOW, Plaintiff, CITIBANK, N.A., and Defendant, EVAN S GUTMAN, by and through
Plaintiff’s undersigned attorney and the Defendant, and hereby stipulate and consent to dismissal with
prejudice of the Plaintiff’s Complaint and Defendant’s Counterclaim dated October 6, 2020, the parties to be
responsible for their own attorney's fees and costs. The parties agree that a copy of this Joint Stipulation of

Dismissal shall be deemed an original.

DATED on 2021.

Michael Thiel Debski EVAN S GUTMAN

Attorney for Plaintiff Defendant

Debski & Associates, P.A. 1675 NW 4TH AVE APT 511
P.O. Box 47718 BOCA RATON FL 33432-3505

Jacksonville, FL 32247

Phone: (904) 425-0901 / (800) 733-0717
RULE 2.516 DESIGNATED EMAIL:
rd@ecert.comcastbiz.net

Florida Bar #084840

K1903856



IN THE COUNTY COURT IN THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FOR PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

CASE NUMBER: 50-2020-CC-005756-XXXX-MB DIV:
CITIBANK, N.A.,

Plaintiff,
Vs.

EVAN S GUTMAN,
Defendant.
/

ORDER GRANTING JOINT DISMISSAL

THIS CAUSE having come before the Court upon Plaintiff’s and Defendant’s Stipulation to Joint
Dismissal, and the Court, having considered the stipulation, it is hereby;

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED:

1. The Plaintiff’s Complaint and Defendant’s Counterclaim are hereby dismissed with prejudice.

2. Plaintiff and Defendant shall bear their own attorney’s fees and costs.

DONE AND ORDERED at Palm Beach County, Florida this day of 2021.

County Court Judge

Copies furnished to:
Michael Thiel Debski
Attorney for Plaintiff
Debski & Associates, P.A.
P.O. Box 47718
Jacksonville, FL 32247

EVAN S GUTMAN

Defendant

1675 NW 4TH AVE APT 511
BOCA RATON FL 33432-3505

K1903856



